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Reference: FOI.ICB-2425/057 
 
Subject: Digital Diabetes Education Service 

I can confirm that the ICB does not hold the information requested; please see responses below: 
 

QUESTION RESPONSE 

1. What are the key performance indicators (KPIs) outlined in 
the contract? 

Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire Integrated Care 
Board (BNSSG ICB) does not hold this information. 
 
We advise you to contact NHS England who delivers this service: 
https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/ 

2. Who is the current supplier responsible for delivering the 
service? 

3. What is the total expenditure on this contract, including 
any sub lots, from its commencement to the present date? 

4. When did the framework/contract begin, and what is its 
duration? 

https://www.england.nhs.uk/contact-us/foi/
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5. Kindly provide a copy of the service/product specification 
shared with all bidders during the last advertisement of this 
contract. 

6. Does the contract include an extension clause, and if so, 
what is the extension duration? 

7. Has a decision been reached regarding whether to extend 
or renew the contract? 

8. Who is the senior officer who is not affiliated with 
procurement and oversees this contract? 

 
The information provided in this response is accurate as of 29 May 2024 and has been approved for release by Sarah Truelove, 
Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Finance Officer for NHS Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire ICB. 


